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The Homorable Maurice H, Stans |
Director -
Bureau of the Budget
Washington 25, D.C.

Dear Maury:
Thankyﬂuforyaurletﬁeraﬁaomrchwﬁﬂ.

1 very much appreciate your understanding of the circum=-
stances which make it necessary that we program our Political
and P sychological Projects prior to the beghming of the Govern~
ment's fiscal year.

We will proceed immediately to implement any changes in
wrpmgrmsvdﬁchm&xmdwm&ecuuve Branch as &
yesult of the recommendations of the Special Presidential Com~
mittee aud will, of course, be glad to consider with you at that
time the financial impact of this action. '

Sincerely,
S
Allen W, Dulles
Director
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Mr, Dull

in connection with the special
Year 1961 Budget for PP Programs.
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Attached hereto is the revised letter to Mr. Stans
in our Fiscal
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